
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 

Dated: o9l33 No. F.6/DFS/MS/2023/BP/ 33 

To, 

Ms. Rashmi Bhardwaj 
Dy. Chief Architect 
Delhi Metro Rail Corporation 
Metro Bhawan, Fire Brigade Lane, 
New Delhi - 01 

Subject Regarding approval of building plans from fire safety point of view in r/o 
construction of elevated Metro Station at Khanpur, New Delhi. 

Sir, 
Please refer online reference No. DMRC/Fire/78/2023/01/311 dated 31.01.2023 

and a letter submitted by Chief Architect vide No. DMRC/12/CA/DCDD-02/DFS/001 dated 
25.01.2023 on the above cited subject. In this connection, this is to inform you that the 

matter was examined and observed that the shortcomings issued vide this office letter 
No. F.6/DFS/MS/2023/BP/14 dated 19.01.2023 are not yet complied. 

Accordingly, the case is rejected 

Yours faithfully 

(Atd Gdrg) 
Director 

011 23414000 

Copy to: 
Ms. Papiya Sarkar, Chief Architect, 
Delhi Metro Rail Corporation 
Metro Bhawan, Fire Brigade Lane, 
New Delhi - 01 



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEw DELHI- 110001 

No. F.6/DFS/MS/2023/BP/ | Dated 9 o1o3 
To, 

Ms. Rashmi Bhardwaj 
Dy. Chief Architect 
Delhi Metro Rail Corporation 
Metro Bhawan, Fire Brigade Lane, 
New Delhi - 01 

Subject: Regarding approval of building plans from fire safety point of view in rlo 
construction of elevated Metro Station at Khanpur, New Delhi. 

Sir 
Please refer online reference No. DMRC/Fire/78/2023/01/306 dated 05.01.2023 

on the above cited subject. In this connection, this is to inform you that the matter was 
examined and observed that there is an online proposal for construction of Metro Station 
at Khanpur, New Delhi. The following shortcomings are observed: 

1. All around 06 meter wide motorable road with 09 m turning radius for fire tender 
movement is not clearly shown on the plans as per clause 8.2 of UBBL 2016. 

2. Width of corridor is not 2.0m in FOB paid area. 
3. No exit is proposed for paid FOB corridor. 

Exits are not proposed as per annexure J 5.2 (b) of NBC 2016 part 4 at concourse 
level. 

Accordingly, the building plans are rejected herewith. 

Yours faithfully 

(Atuli garg 
Dírector 

011 23414000 
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